May 25, 2004

Mr. Jim Novak

Performing Arts Center

Martha’s Vineyard Regional High School

Oak Bluffs, Ma, 02557

Dear Mr. Carr


The Dukes County Emergency Management Agency requests a waiver of the $300.00 fee required for the use of the MVRHS Performing Arts Center for this year’s Hurricane Awareness Presentation by the Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency and the National Weather Service.  This event is presented every two years or so and is entirely funded by the County.

This presentation is for the education of Island residents so that they will know how to prepare for hurricanes and thus limit Island casualties, limit catastrophic hurricane damage to Island Infrastructure, and limit destruction of personal property. The use of this facility is for Municipal use.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

`

Winn Davis, County Manager

